Rees, Gail

From: Edgerton, Elaine

Sent: 13 November 2017 09:09

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE: Barry Port Biomass Plant, Barry ref 2017/01080/FUL
Hi Morgan.

| am putting this advert in The Gem this Thursday 16 November, 2017.

Elaine J

From: Howell, Morgan P

Sent: 09 November 2017 15:10

To: Edgerton, Elaine

Subject: Barry Port Biomass Plant, Barry ref 2017/01080/FUL

Hi Elaine,
| just wanted to know when the press advert for this application is likely to go out?
Thanks

Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffén: 01446 704743

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.



